Jill Butzlaff
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From: Tyler Young

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:26 PM

To: Jill Butzlaff

Subject: FW: EPS Request from Kenosha County

Patrol Captain

Oneida County Sheriff's Office
2000 East Winnebago Street
Rhinelander, WI 54501

(715)361-5137 Office
(715)490-1454 Cell
tyoung@co.oneida.wi.us

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the
original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message,
please contact the sender.

From: Grady Hartman <ghartman@co.oneida.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Jill Butzlaff <jbutzlaff@co.oneida.wi.us>; Dan Hess <dhess@co.oneida.wi.us>; Terri Hook
<tmhook@co.oneida.wi.us>; Keith Fabianski <kfabianski@co.oneida.wi.us>; Mark Neuman
<mneuman@co.oneida.wi.us>; Ken Kortenhof <kkortenhof@co.oneida.wi.us>; Jacob Simkins
<jsimkins@co.oneida.wi.us>; Tyler Young <tyoung@co.oneida.wi.us>

Subject: FW: EPS Request from Kenosha County

We are sending 10

Sheriff Grady Hartman
2000 E. Winnebago St.
Rhinelander, WI 54501
715-361-5105

From: Mark Westen <MWesten@co.langlade.wi.us>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Chief Aaron Stencil <athenspolice@villageofathens.com>; Chief Al Elvins <al.elvins@cityoftomahawk.com>; Chief
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Ben Bliven <Benjamin.Bliven@ci.wausau.wi.us>; Chief Brad Olsen <brado@ci.ocontofalls.wi.us>; Chief Christine Dobbs
<chdobb@vilascountywi.gov>; Chief Clay Schulz <clayton.schulz@co.marathon.wi.us>; Corey Backhaus
<cbackhaus@co.oneida.wi.us>; Chief Corey Bennett <corey.bennett@ci.merrill.wi.us>; Chief Dan Ault
<Dault@ploverwi.gov>; Chief Dan Mauel <dmauel@cityofshawano.com>; Chief Dan Packard
<cpdchief@frontiernet.net>; Dave Jaeger <djaeger@minocquapd.com>; Eric Roller <eroller@antigo-city.org>; Chief
Erman Blevins <eblevins@wirapids.org>; Chief James Herald <james.herald@villageoflena.net>; Chief Jeanette
Stankowski <jeanette.stankowski@edgarwi.org>; Chief Jeremy Hunt <jeremy.hunt@co.marathon.wi.us>; Chief Jess
Kiplinger <jess.kiplinger@ci.gillett.wi.us>; Chief John Mabry <ijmabry@marinette.wi.us>; Chief Ken Muelling
<policechief@mosinee.wi.us>; Chief Kory Gertschen <kgertschen@marathoncity.org>; Lloyd Gauthier
<|gauthier@rhinelanderpd.com>; Chief Melvin Pedersen <m.pedersen@grandrapidswi.org>; Chief Mike Rehberg
<policechief@cityofoconto.com>; Chief Phillip Christenson <suringpolice @ci.suring.wi.us>; Chief Rick Badgley
<rickb@cityofpeshtigo.us>; Chief Rick Gramza <rick.gramza@ci.marshfield.wi.us>; Scott Lea <slea@co.oneida.wi.us>;
Chief Shawn Bauer <spencerpd@vil.spencer.wi.us>; Chief Shawn Woods <policechief@nekoosawi.com>; Chief Terry
McHugh <tmchugh@kronenwetter.org>; Chief Tim Miller <TMiller580@stratfordwi.com>; Chief Tom Zenner
<tzenner@stevenspoint.com>; Sheriff Adam Bieber <adam.bieber@co.shawano.wi.us>; Sheriff Dan Miller
<dmiller@co.florence.wi.us>; Grady Hartman <ghartman@co.oneida.wi.us>; Sheriff Jerry Sauve
<jsauve@marinettecounty.com>; Sheri th <jefath@vila wiggov>; Sheriff John Denny

ee.wi.us>; Sheriff Scott Parks
i.us>; Sheriff Todd Skarban

<Scott.Parks@co.marathon.wi.us>; Sh
<todd.skarban@co.oconto.wi.us>

Cc: Neville, Dallas S - DMA <Dallas.Neville@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: EPS Request from Kenosha County

Please see below information forwarded from WEM EPS Director Neville regarding official request from Kenosha PD
through Sheriff Beth Kenosha County. ....more to follow but please let me know if you have any Mobile Field Force
Trained Deputies or Officers that can respond.

| just talked to Sheriff Beth-Kenosha, he is looking for 100 Mobile Field Force Officers for this evening, 7pm. POC &
Staging TBD.

Please email me as soon as possible so | can effectively and accurately account for any personnel responding from the
NE Region. Any questions call either of my mobile numbers listed below. Thanks.

Sheriff Mark Westen

Langlade County Sheriff's Office
840 Clermont St

Antigo, WI 54409
715-627-6401 (Office)
715-219-6799 (Wrk Cell)
715-216-0425 (Cell)




Notice: This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 USC Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended
by the sender of this message. This transmission and any attachments to or information in this message may
contain confidential and privileged information. Subject to the express written consent of the sender, any
distribution, copying or other use of this communication, attachments, or information in it is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient or otherwise recieve this communication in error, please notify the
author/sender by return email, fax, or collect telephone at the above contact points and delete this email and
otherwise destroy the original transmission, attachments, and any copies of it without reading or saving in any
manner.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, along with any attachments, might contain confidential attorney
work product and/or confidential information protected by the attorney-client privilege. This material is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient,
then please reply to the sender that you have recieved this message in error and delete it. Thank you have a

great day.



Jill Butzlaff

— =
From: Tyler Young
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:28 PM
To: Jill Butzlaff
Subject: FW: mutual aid request
Attachments: 2020_08_25_12_44_02 pdf

Tyler J. Young

Patrol Captain

Oneida County Sheriff’s Office
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:45 PM

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

Subject: mutual aid request



P100 Log Entry Page 1 0of 3

/0743 3602 3132D5B4 WI0440000

ADMN 226836 33 08/25/20 12:37 01 OF 01

RECEIVING DEVICE: WI0440000 ONEIDA COUNTY SHERIFF PS
N 3602 (ONS1)

SENDING DEVICE: WI013095Y TIME SYSTEM CONTROL CENTER PS

N 1001 (TSCC)

MESSAGES FOR: APBD

ATTENTION: ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
REFERENCE: APB FOR KENOSHA CO SHERIFF <WI0300000 >

KENOSHA COUNTY SHERIFEF'SYDEPARTMENT IS SEEKING ASSISTANCE FOR CIVI
L UNREST
IN OUR CITY.

CURRENTLY WE ARE PLANNING FOR STAFFING THROUGH THE WEEKEND (THROUG
H SUNDAY,
AUGUST 30).

OUR NEEDS INCLUDE:

ARMORED VEHICLES

TACTICAL RESPONCE TEAM

FIELD FORCE UNITS (CROWD CONTROL) - CHEMICAL MUNITIONS ATTACHED TO
THESE

TEAMS

PATROL VEHICLES & DEPUTIES / OTHERS - THESE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO GU
ARD FIRE

LINES, BLOCK TRAFFIC, ETC...

LAW ENFOREMENT WILL MUSTER AT THE BRADFORD HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL FI
ELD LOT -

3701 39TH AVE. MUSTER TIMES ARE AT 1600 & 1800 (OTHER TIMES ARE F
INE, BUT

THESE ARE TARGETS). ONE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE RESPONDING AGENCY/U
NIT NEEDS

TO CHECK IN AT THE COMMAND POST UPON ARRIVAL.

COMMAND POST CONTACT NUMBER IS 262-605-7989. PLEASE CALL TO TELL
US WHAT

RESOURCES YOU CAN PROVIDE AND FOR WHAT DURATION.

PLEASE KNOW THAT A SEPERATE NIPAS REQUEST IS BEING MADE, SO THAT Y
OU DO NOT

DOUBLE COMMIT YOUR RESOURCES.

AUTHORITY: CAPT BILL BETH

file:///C:/Users/Public/PsPortals/Portal%20100%20Web%20Client/Html/daily.htm 8/25/2020
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KENOSHA CO SHERIFF <WI0300000 >

CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU
TIME CONTROL CENTER
OPERATOR: HUGHETE954

/0743 3602 3132D5B4 WI0440000

ADMN 226836 28,08/25/20,_12237/01 OF 01

RECEIVING DEVICE: WI0440000 ONEIDA COUNTY SHERIFF PS
N 3602 (ONS1)

SENDING DEVICE: WI013095Y TIME SYSTEM CONTROL CENTER PS

N 1001 (TScCC)

MESSAGES FOR: APBD

ATTENTION: ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
REFERENCE: APB FOR KENOSHA CO SHERIFF <WI0300000 >

KENOSHA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT IS SEEKING ASSISTANCE FOR CIVI
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
KENOSHA CO SHERIFF &<WI0300000 >

CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU

TIME CONTROL CENTER
OPERATOR: HUGHETE954

file:///C:/Users/Public/PsPortals/Portal%20100%20Web%20Client/Htm)/daily.htm 8/25/2020



Jill Butzlaff

== — e T
From: tyoung@co.oneida.wi.us
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Elisha D. Williams
Subject: Fwd: Kenosha Official Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Request
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Grady Hartman <ghartman@co.oneida.wi.us>

Date: August 25, 2020 at 12:45:58 PMICDT

To: Jill Butzlaff <jbutzlaff@co.oneida.wi.us>, Dan Hess <dhess@co.onéida.wi.us>, Terri Hook
<tmhook@co.oneida.wi.us>, Keith Fapianski <kfabianski@co.oneida.wi.us>, Mark Neuman
<mneuman@co.oneida.wi.us>, KenKortenhof<kkortenhof@co.oneida.wi.us>, Jacob Simkins
<jsimkins@co.oneida.wi.us>, Tyler Young <tyoung@co.oneida.wi.us>

Subject: FW: Kenosha Official Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Request

Tyler,
Should we send the bearcat?

Sheriff Grady Hartman
2000 E. Winnebago St.
Rhinelander, Wl 54501
715-361-5105

From: Neville, Dallas S - DMA <Dallas.Neville@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:38 PM

To: andrewsm@ci.green-bay.wi.us; Anna Ruzinski (ARuzinski@menomonee-falls.org)
<ARuzinski@menomonee-falls.org>; Brad Olsen <brado@ci.ocontofalls.wi.us>; Knepper, Brian C - DNR
<Brian.Knepper@wisconsin.gov>; Burrell, Anthony - DOT <Anthony.Burrell@dot.wi.gov>; Carnahan,
Timothy - DOT <Timothy.Carnahan@dot.wi.gov>; Craig Yehlik (cyehlik@newrichmondwi.gov)
<cyehlik@newrichmondwi.gov>; Kenosha Co. Sheriff - DMA <david.beth@kenoshacounty.org>; Douglas
Co. Sheriff - DMA <dalbect@ci.superior.wi.us>; Jackson Co. Sheriff - DMA
<duane.waldera@co.jackson.wi.us>; Fish, David - DOT <David.Fish@dot.wi.gov>; Grady Hartman
<ghartman@co.oneida.wi.us>; La Crosse Co. Sheriff - DMA <jwolf@lacrossecounty.org>; Pepin Co.
Sheriff - DMA <jwener@co.pepin.wi.us>; Kevin G. Julien (ke219@ruskcountywi.us)
<ke219@ruskcountywi.us>; Krueger, Casey R - DNR <Casey.Krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Nicholson, Mark
<mnicholson@tomahpolice.com>; Schulteis, Martin - Village of Richfield
<martin.schulteis@co.washington.wi.us>; Kewaunee Co. Sheriff - DMA <joskim@kewauneeco.org>;
Langlade Co. Sheriff - DMA <mwesten@co.langlade.wi.us>; Grant Co. Sheriff - DMA
<ndreckman@co.grant.wi.gov>; Neville, Dallas S - DMA <Dallas.Neville@wisconsin.gov>; O'Keefe, Brian
R - DOJ <okeefebr@doj.state.wi.us>; Bayfield Co. Sheriff - DMA <psusienka@bayfieldcounty.org>; Green
Lake Co. Sheriff - DMA <mpodoll@co.green-lake.wi.us>; Sauk Co. Sheriff - DMA
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<rmeister@co.sauk.wi.us>; Sasse, Michael C - DOJ <sassemc@doj.state.wi.us>; Scott Knudson
(scott.knudson@sccwi.gov) <scott.knudson@sccwi.gov>; Waupun PD <scott@waupunpd.org>
Cc: DMA OPS - DMA <DMAOPS@wisconsin.gov>; Kenosha County - DMA
<horace.staples@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: Kenosha Official Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Request

Statewide request

Eps Area Directors and Alternates, please coordinate with your area directors. (please advise
me -EPS Dallas on response & count for record keeping). This request was also sent TTY by
Kenosha Sheriffs Office.

Kenosha County Sheriff’s Department is seeking assistance for Civil unrest in our city.
Currently we are planning for staffing through the weekend (through Sunday, August 30').

Our needs include:
e 10 Armored Vehicles
e 20 Tactical Response Team with Chemical Mu#itions is desired if available
o 100+ Officers... Mobilefield Foree,Units (crowd control)
e 25 Patrol vehicles (more is fine with responding officers, but officers will be doubled up
for assignments.
e 50 Street officers/deputies, these will be assigned to guard fire lines, block traffic, etc.

Law Enforcement will muster at the Bradford HS football field parking lot, 3701 39t

Ave. Muster times are at 1600 & 1800 (other times are fine, but these are targets). 1
representative of the responding agency/unit needs to check in at the Command Post upon
arrival.

Command Post contact number is 262-605-7989. Please call to tell us what resources you can
provide and for what duration.

Capt. Bill E. Beth

Detentions Division Click Link Above
Kenosha County Sheriff's Dept.
1000 55 St. Kenosha, WI 53140

Phone: 262-605-5450

Dallas S. Neville, Deputy Director
Emergency Police Services (EPS)
Wisconsin Emergency Management (WEM)



2400 Wright Street
Madison, Wl 53707-7865

Cell: 608-444-0003

Em the event of an emergency, please call the WEM Duty Officer 24-hour Emergency Hotline at 1-800 943-0003 {press 2).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.

COPY





